Bid Questions and Answers Report Date & Time: 9/29/2021 8:07:17 AM

FDO I District Address: District 3 Construction Office, located at 1074 Highway 90 East, Chipley, FL
f" 3 32428

District Phone: (850) 415-9713
Proposal: T3799
Project: 448499-1-52-01
Letting Date: 9/29/2021
Localtion: CENTRAL OFFICE
Description: SR 30 (US 98)
Question: 35402: The prequalification work class for this project is "Repair & Posted:  8/31/2021 10:39:39 AM

Rehab. Major Bridge over water opening of 1,000 feet or more". The
scope of the project is the repair of the fender system and navigational
lights for the fender system only. As such we request that the
specialty work class of "Fender System" be included in the
prequalification work class allowance so that we may be allowed to
submit a bid.

Answer: Pre-Qualification has changed. Please visit the CPP site for new Pre- Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Qualification category.

Posted: 9/2/2021 2:21:04 PM

Question: 35499: The contract time allotment of 65 calendar days for this project Posted: 9/9/2021 4:21:36 PM
is extremely tight for over 300+ feet of fender system coupled with the
fact that there is only one supplier qualified with FDOT to produce the
FRP timber wales and their fabrication lead time currently is 12-14
weeks. Will the department consider adding more contract days.

Answer: If additional procurement time is needed for the project, the Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Department will take into consideration adjusting the Flex Time with
appropriate supporting documentation from the Manufacturer.

Contract time is 65 days. Posted: 9/10/2021 11:33:56 AM

Question: 35524: On sheet 14 of 15 in the fender scope, there is a bill of Posted: 9/13/2021 4:13:03 PM
structural treated materials for the fenders and under "Mark F", it says
to see detail sheet B-51. However, sheet B-51 was not included.
Please provide sheet B-51.

Answer: See attached Sheet B-51. Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED

Posted: 9/15/2021 12:58:58 PM



Document:  12313374: 448499-1 Existing Sheet B-51 for 480140.pdf

Plan Sheet B-51.

Question: 35551: Can FDOT please confirm the method of submission? Posted: 9/20/2021 11:06:01 AM
Answer: Bids are to be completed in accordance with the Bid Solicitation Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Notice.
Posted: 9/20/2021 11:25:17 AM
Question: 35561: Please make available SHEET B-51? Will you release by Posted: 9/20/2021 4:29:42 PM
amendment? We can't access from the Q/A document.
Answer: Under District Approved Answer you should see " (+) Show Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Documents (1)" - click the (+) to expand area and reflect the pdf
document. Posted: 9/21/2021 9:09:29 AM
Question: 35562: Please clarify whether or not the only navigational lighting and ~ Posted: 9/20/2021 4:46:43 PM
electrical that is being replaced, is that which will be directly attached
to the new fender system?
Answer: Navigational Lighting and Electrical System is to be replaced in its Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
entirety up to the existing disconnects System on the bridge piers
adjacent to the fenders. Posted: 9/21/2021 10:33:44 AM
Question: 35563: Will FDOT be supplying new gauge signs to be installed on the Posted: 9/20/2021 4:48:40 PM
fender system?
Answer: No Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Posted: 9/21/2021 10:36:18 AM
Question: 35564: Can you please provide some dimensions and details relating  Posted: 9/20/2021 4:59:43 PM

to the materials to be used for the safety railing system being installed
along the access platforms and catwalks of the new fender system?



Answer:

Safety Rails are to be replaced in-kind. There are no As-Builts for the
Rail System. The Contractor is to utilize the As-Builts provided,
Scope of Services and photos to do his take off.

Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED

Posted: 9/22/2021 1:41:27 PM

Question:

35565: Can any of the existing materials be salvaged for reuse in the
re-construction of the fender system? For example, the materials of
the existing Access Ladder Platform, or the materials of the existing
Safety Cable Handrail?

Posted:  9/20/2021 5:13:30 PM

Answer:

No

Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED

Posted: 9/21/2021 10:38:40 AM

Question:

35567: Sheet B-49 has the entire RH corner blocked in. s this to
mean that you want all the conduit, wire, disconnect, meter can, etc.
to be changed out?

Posted:  9/21/2021 1:52:34 PM

Answer:

See pg 2, paragraph 1 of scope. Electrical system shall be replaced
from disconnect on. Disconnect shall remain.

Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED

Posted: 9/21/2021 5:29:52 PM



